In Attendance

Representatives:

Judy Davis, Pixita del Prado Hill, Sherri Weber, Laura Klenk, Kathy Doody, Kerry Renzoni, Terri Cinotti, Steve Macho, Jane Cushman, Jill Gradwell, Courtney Blake, Matthew Vankoughnett,

Ex Officio Members

Paterson, Wendy, Patricia A, Recchio, Patty, Wood, Kathy

Others in attendance:

Joe Zawaciki,

Not in Attendance

Representative

Alex Means, Kevin Miller, Shannon Budin, Candace Masters, James Cercone, Elizabeth Kuttesch, Larry Maheady, Jevon Hunte r

Ex Officio Members

Christy, Benjamin C., Johnson, Scott, Linder, Roslyn, Melanie Perreault, Railey, Kevin, Severson, Mark W, Siskar, John, Todd, Mary M, Mayrose, Jim

Minutes:

- I. Call to order 1:00 pm
- II. Approval of minutes from February 12, 2016
- III. A. Sherri Webber move,
 - B. Carrie seconded
 - C. No additions or amendments
 - D. Unanimously approved
- III. Membership
 - A. Nothing new to report on as spots are all filled.
- IV. Subcommittee Reports

Kathy Wood: October 12th we are trying to do the community forum at 6pm in the Burchfield Penny Art Center. We are going to send out another survey to see what the needs are. Developed workshops for this and want to see what the responses and needs are for this. Needs to be geared towards teacher education.

- A. Assessment (Joe Zawicki reporting)
 - 1. Curriculum maps are old and NCATE is no longer requiring them. NCTQ requested some information for reports which are questionable. They only look at the syllabi and with that they gave us a C- and we

are not to answer questions on this since we don't collaborate well with them. March15th we need to submit accreditation reports. Faculty reporting in TaskStream. Pearson is going to marketing a video analysis tool. They are piloting it this spring. BlackBoard can have a TaskStream button added to it. Disposition Policy- Improvements have been made since the last draft. Alumni survey is ready to be mailed. The original CCRF form was originally created by the Exceptional Education Department and adopted for unit-wide use. Little use since it has been implemented college-wide. Form has been adapted so that it is easier for use. Issues with this are that there is a hesitancy to use it and a lack of documentation for accredidation. Fredonia has a process where a level 0 or 1 is dealt with internally and a level 2 or 3 is handled according to the Formal Review Board standards. Having a level 0 or 1 means that this is a minor issue. These levels will not impact a student receiving an award where the other levels will.

- 2. Dr. Kathy Doody- Field and Clinical Experience- Working on the Handbook and it is coming along quickly. Investigating if student teachers can be paid while student teaching if they already are hired as teachers. Reply was that if the candidate can fulfill both job and degree requirements then there should not be an issue. It is complicated when it comes to exceptional education because of the IEP requirements for student to teacher ratio and that has been forwarded to a committee for discussion.
- 3. Patty Recchio-ADHOC certification process- putting off scheduling meeting because of the EDTPA task force. Will see what day is best for everyone and will hold both meetings in one time slot.
- 4. Kathy Cook-ADHOC teacher recruitment- have not met. Aaron Elanzo wants to know what we are thinking about to enhance the recruitment for teacher education. We need to dispel the myth that there are no teaching jobs so that high school students will enroll in the program.
- 5. UUP next Thursday is doing a meeting with the regents on the island. The RITA initiative is still moving forward and we will learn more as we move forward.
- 6. Dean Paterson-TESA program- recruitment and advertising- we have a new ESOL program. It is really important that we have this. It was designed so that you can do your English advance certificate while you are on to your advanced degree or you can do it and then come back for your advanced degree. In order to be enrolled in this program, you have to actually enroll. Classes are going on right now. Five classes plus a practicum. It is the certification that benefits the most lately. The Summit- would like it to be April 1st in the morning. To help our Provost know what our mission is and what we are about and how to advocate for teaching. Each program is to have a five-minute presentation, poster, etc. that tells her of something wonderful you are doing. Four Plus One Early Childhood- How to package undergrad to

graduate program requirements. When we get a proposal it will be brought to the appropriate departments. The Graduate School started putting holds on students' ability to register. The 3.0 requirement and the MAT/GRE requirement within one semester of being admitted into the program, needs to be completed. We need to enforce this rule and it is layered and tiered. Give the ability to nag, follow, and track students back to the faculty. A student to be admitted to the Professional Graduate program has to have initial certification but we have suspended that because of the issues with the exams (EDTPA and safety nets).

- 7. Patty Recchio-Vouchers- State has finally sent information for some of the exam vouchers. They sent us more vouchers this year for each exam instead of an overall number for all exams. Have to demonstrate financial need in order to get the voucher. We have not received EDTPA vouchers yet. EDTPA data has been sent out to each department and it states the submission rate for each program.
- 8. Dean Paterson-re-take policy on EDTPA-vetted by the administration and was approved. Each department is to take it and look it over and give feedback. It would be practicum that students have to complete and they should be completing it right after their student teaching and they should not come back after graduating.
- 9. Patty Recchio-Passing rates on exams are good. We don't know what the future holds after the safety nets are removed. Going to try to get individual department pass rates out. SUNY TTC meeting in April and will try to get answers.
- 10. Pixita Del Prado-Thursday March 31st PDS meeting. Going to hold it at school 45. It will go from 3-4:30. How to use high-leverage practices for English learners. Encourage people to come. Call for proposals for the retreat. Will be held in September and will give preference to those who demonstrate collaboration and align it with a high-leverage practice. Just came back from National PDS Conference.

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn by Pixita Del Prado seconded by Laura Klenk. Adjourned at 2:20 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Courtney Blake

2016 TEC meeting dates March 11, 1-2:30 in GC 418 April 15, 1-2:30 in GC 418 May 13, **12-1:30** in GC 418